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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

Q1: Definitions – D5.1 c) Can the City please confirm what non-core modules consist of? 
Transportation Management is mentioned, but does non-core also include Civic Address 
Management, Cadastral Mapping, Assessment and Taxation, Water and Sewer Network 
Management and Parks, Green Spaces and Forestry? 
 

A1: Non-core modules are software extensions typically installed separately from the 
contractors' foundation GIS software (ArcGIS Pro Desktop or GeoMedia Professional Desktop 
would be considered a Core GIS). 
Non-core modules could include the following but may also be included 
within a contractor’s core GIS software: 

 

• Transportation Management software for LRS maintenance 

• Water and Sewer Network Management 

• Advanced Incident Analysis (finding hotspots and repeat incidence) 

• Civic Address Management 

• Cadastral Mapping 

• Transaction Management 

• Advanced Raster Grid analysis  

• Advanced 3D viewing/analysis 

• Mobile GIS software 
 

The City does not currently use non-core modules for Assessment, Parks, Forestry or 
Greenspace as the current contractor’s core software manages these.  The City is not 
asking for a separate module (non-core extension) to manage the Assessment, Parks, 
Forestry, or Greenspace Data. 
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Q2: “Assessment & Taxation” are listed as operational with the Hexagon GeoMedia Professional 
GIS solution. Given the City of Winnipeg released RFP #486-2023 for CAMA Solution, can the City 
clarify the requirement for the Key Personnel as part of RFP #495-2024? Is integration with the newly 
awarded CAMA solution required?  
If so, are you able to provide the current CAMA Solution. 
 

A2: Integration with the new or current CAMA solution is not a part of this Tender. 
 

 
Q3: Item E5.2 refers to the required training of the core GIS desktop product for 200 users. Is the 
City open to a requirements assessment to ensure the appropriate training is applied to the 
necessary users/user groups? 

 
A3: The City is open to requirements assessment to ensure the appropriate training is 

applied to the applicable Department branches and groups. 


